
MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor and Councillors Date: June 26, 2025 

Cc: SMT 
Denise Hui, Library Board Chair 

From: Susan Walters, Chief Librarian 

Re: 2024 Annual Report to the Community 

On behalf of the Richmond Public Library Board, I am pleased to share a copy of our 2024 Annual Report 
(Attachment 1) to the community with you. 

The report will be posted on the library's website https://www.yourlibrary.ca/about/annual report/ and 
our Board Chair, Denise Hui, and I are looking forward to the opportunity to formally present the Annual 
Report to you at the July 14, 2025, Council Meeting. 

Some notable report highlights include: 
• The development of our new 2024 - 2028 Strategic Plan that affirms our mission and vision, 

introduces refreshed values and outlines our intention for the next four years: 

All will feel welcome, find what they need, and leave inspired. We will make life-changing 
connections, every day. 

• Hosting Dr. James Turk, the Director of the Centre for Free Expression from Toronto 
Metropolitan University, to lead a series of talks for community, library board trustees and staff 
on the importance of championing these core values of a democratic society. 

• The introduction of refreshed spaces and services across our libraries that include meeting pods, 
flexible program rooms, new lobby space at the main library, new computer workstations and a 
laptop lending kiosk to serve the more than 1.1 million visitors that came through our doors in 
2024. 

City Council's ongoing support for the library is greatly appreciated and supports us in providing diverse 
opportunities for our community to learn, connect, and belong. There's something for everyone at 
Richmond Public Library. 

Should you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at 604-231-6466 or 
778-689-4634. 

~-
Susan Walters 
Chief Librarian 

Att. 1 Richmond Public Library 2024 Annual Report to Community 

Inspire Curiosity- Transform Lives - Empower Everyone 
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